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Approval of Change Order No. 3, Contract Number Y19-753, Moss Park
C-29 Boat Dock & Mooring Repairs, with Construct Co Inc, in the amount
of $18,910.67, for a revised lump sum contract amount of $267,841.24.

Moss Park C-29 Boat Dock & Mooring Repairs

DISTRICT 4

To provide funding for additional construction services to complete the
capital improvements.

Accounting Line No.: 1250-062-1800-3810
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JUSTIFICATION/DISCUSSION:

South Florida Water Management District Right of Way permitting required that the replacement
dock be raised to comply with their regulations in this navigable waterway. This change was
unexpected because this was a replacement of an existing dock that was permitted and installed at
a lower elevation. All of the existing sidewalks had to be reworked to meet the new raised
elevations. This work includes new ADA compliant sidewalks, handrails, and the associated site

work and sod.

PREVIOUS ACTIONS TO THIS PURCHASE ORDER:

The Contract award was approved on July 2, 2019.
Original Contract dated July 29, 2019

Original Purchase Order dated August 6, 2019

Change Order No. 1 dated October 1, 2020
Changes for unforeseen SFWMD requested hurricane
preparation.

Change Order No. 2 dated January 25, 2020
Changes for unforeseen construction services
to comply with USACE and SFWMD permit
requirements.

Proposed Change Order No. 3

Changes for unforeseen ADA compliant handrail
installation due to raised sidewalk and

additional sod to work with the revised elevations
for ADA access.

Proposed Final Contract Amount

cc: Administrative Services Department
Procurement Division
Parks and Recreation Division
Capital Projects Division

Lump sum amount -§ 198,980.00

Lump sum amount - $ 1,461.47

Lump sum amount - $ 48,489.10

Lump sum amount-$  18,910.67

Lump sum amount -$ 267,841.24








